
EDMUND G. BROWN JR. GovernorSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
50S VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO. CA 94102-3298

March 5, 2012

Ms. Amy Yip-Kikugawa 
Administrative Law Judge 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco, CA 94102

Re: Order Instituting Investigation 11-02-016

Dear ALJ Yip-Kikugawa:

CPSD is required to inform you that it is unable to issue its testimony today in the above 
proceeding. CPSD has not been able to complete a full review of the expert testimony 
that constitutes its showing, therefore, it respectfully requests a one week extension of 
time, until March 12,2012.

CPSD has contacted PG&E and it does not object to this extension.

Very tmly yours,

Staff Counsel

RCC:nas

Cc: Service List. LI 1-02-016

SB GT&S 0690028


